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Conversation No. 35-1 
 
Date:  December 26, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 4:27 pm and 4:36 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-2 
 
Date:  December 26, 1972 
Time:  4:36 pm - 4:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
 White House Staff's travel plans 
  -Henry A. Kissinger 
  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
   -Trip to West Coast 
    -Working habits 
 
 Public relations [PR] 
  -Colson's conversation with Kissinger 
   -Timing 
    -The President’s conversation with Colson 
  -The President’s conversation with Kissinger 
   -Kissinger’s schedule 
    -Palm Springs 
  -John A. Scali and Kenneth W. Clawson 
  -Ronald L. Ziegler 
  -Gerald L. Warren 
  -The President’s view 
  -News stories 
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35-141 (1/11/1973)-P, RTK
35-142 (1/11/1973)-P, WHO
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Conversation No. 35-2 (cont’d) 

 
   -Harry S. Truman's funeral 
    -Nicaragua earthquake 
    -Vietnam War 
   -Truman's funeral 
    -Public exposure for the President 
     -Scali and Clawson’s view 
     -Public statements 
      -December 26, 1972 
    -Documentaries on Truman’s life 
   -Football 
    -Rose Bowl 
  -US activities 
   -Weekend 
  -Possible statements on Vietnam 
   -Kissinger 
   -William P. Rogers 
   -Melvin R. Laird 
   -Possible effect 
    -Current developments 
   -William E. Timmons 
    -Congress 
     -Possible actions 
   -Current developments 
    -Kissinger 
   -Possible news events 
    -Clawson and Scali’s view 
    -Possible speech by the President 
     -Timing 
      -Event or development 
       -Prisoners of War [POWs] wives 
       -Network coverage 
      -Tone 
      -US bombing of North Vietnam 
       -Explanation 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -Effects on North Vietnam 
    -Adm. Thomas H. Moorer 
    -Compared to May 8, 1972 mining, bombing 
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Conversation No. 35-2 (cont’d) 

 
    -Targeting 
    -Effects on civilians 
   -Albert E. Sindlinger’s view 
    -Explanation of US bombing 
  -Possibilities 
   -Negotiations by North Vietnam 
    -Compared to the President’s June 1972 trip to the Soviet Union 
     -The President’s May 8, 1972 
    -Reason 
   -Cessation of bombing to release POWs 
    -Popular support 
     -The President’s view 
    -Terms 
     -US withdrawal 
     -Future assistance of South Vietnam 
      -Assistance of North Vietnam by its allies 
   -Negotiations 
    -The President’s view 
     -End of war 
   -Burden of decision making 
    -Truman 
     -Popularity 
      -Compared to the President’s 
       -1972 election 
      -[Korean War] 
      -Alger Hiss case 
       -The President as Congressman 
      -Korean War 
       -Yalu River 
        -Bombing 
 
 John A. Scali 
  -United Nations [UN] appointment 
   -Reaction 
   -Kissinger’s reaction 
    -Ziegler 
    -New York 
  -Alleged leaks 
   -Kissinger’s view 
    -Nicholas P. Thimmesch 
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Conversation No. 35-2 (cont’d) 

 
     -Colson 
    -State Department 
  -Support for the President 
  -Loyalty to the President 
  -Ability as ambassador 
   -Compared to Henry Cabot Lodge 
   -Compared to George H.W. Bush 
   -Toughness 
  -Policy stands 
   -Loyalty to the President's policy 
  -Vietnam War 
   -US Relations with Nguyen Van Thieu 
  -Alleged leaks 
  -Loyalty to the President 
 
 Kissinger 
  -Meeting with Charles H. Percy 
   -Colson’s schedule 
   -Percy’s trip to Asia 
   -Effect 
    -Build up of Percy 
     -Presidency 
  -Louis P. Harris poll 
   -Colson’s role 
 
 Harris poll 
  -News on Vietnam negotiations 
   -The President’s view 
  -Timing 
   -Mailing 
    -Press people 
     -Colson 
  -Content 
   -Kissinger 
   -The President's handling of Vietnam 
  -Views of Kissinger as negotiator 
   -Results 
   -"Peace is at hand," comment [in October 26, 1972 press conference] 
    -Intent 
    -Effect 
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Conversation No. 35-2 (cont’d) 

 
    -The President’s address to the Nation, “Look to the Future,” 

November 2, 1972 
     -Importance 
   -The President’s relationship with Kissinger 
   -Kissinger's identity outside of administration 
    -Image 
     -Lifestyle 
 
 Kissinger 
  -Thimmesch article 
   -Kissinger’s reaction 
   -Tone 
   -Criticisms of Kissinger vis-a-vis the President 
  -Joseph C. Kraft 
  -Thomas W. Braden 
  -Meeting with Percy 
   -Duration 
   -Haldeman 
   -White House personnel policy 
   -Colson’s telephone call to Kissinger’s office 
   -Scali 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-3 
 
Date:  December 26, 1972 
Time:  4:58 pm - 5:12 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles W. Colson talked with the President. 
 
 Henry A. Kissinger 
  -Recent meeting with Charles H. Percy 
   -Duration 
   -The President’s view 
    -Kissinger’s schedule 
     -Congressmen, Senators, Republicans, Democrats 
  -Recent meeting with McGeorge Bundy 
  -Percy 
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Conversation No. 35-3 (cont’d) 

 
   -Support for the President's Vietnam policy 
    -Recent statement 
    -Motivations 
  -Colson’s view 
   -Intellect 
  -Personality 
   -Thomas W. Braden 
   -John C. Stennis 
  -Louis P. Harris poll 
   -View of Kissinger 
   -US electorate 
    -1972 campaign 
    -Lifestyle 
  -Schedule 
  -Percy 
   -The President's instructions 
  -Recent conversation with Colson 
   -Duration 
 
 Public relations [PR] 
  -Kenneth W. Clawson 
  -Outlook 
  -The President’s first term 
   -Toughness 
    -US bombing of North Vietnam 
     -Prisoners of War [POWs] 
     -Harris Poll 
      -Result 
       -1972 election 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
   -Reasons for bombing 
    -End of war 
   -Press reaction 
    -Time 
    -Newsweek 
 
 Press and media relations 
  -The President's memorandum to Colson and Patrick J. Buchanan 
   -Monographs 
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Conversation No. 35-3 (cont’d) 

 
    -“Things They Would Like to Forget” 
    -Time 
    -Newsweek 
  -1972 campaign 
`   -Public relations efforts 
   -[George S. McGovern’s] alleged gains 
  -PR efforts 
   -Accuracy in Media campaign 
    -James Keogh 
     -[United States Information Agency] [USIA] 
   -Effect on press circulation 
  -Buchanan's article 
   -"Legend of St. George McGovern" 
    -McGovern 
    -Harriet Van Horne quote 
    -Press reaction 
    -The President’s view 
    -Liberal reaction 
  -Administration policy 
   -The President’s instructions 
    -Colson’s role 
   -Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
   -Press credibility 
  -Proposed curbs on television [TV] news bias 
   -Clay T. (“Tom”) Whitehead 
   -Right to protect sources 
   -First Amendment issue 
    -Double standard 
     -Pentagon Papers 
     -Conflicts with criminal cases 
      -Right to protect sources 
  -Press predictions from first term 
   -Cambodia 
   -The President's May 8, 1972 decision 
   -Economy 
   -1972 election 
   -Buchanan 
  -Buchanan 
   -“Things They Would Like to Forget” 
   -Article for Accuracy In Media newsletter 
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Conversation No. 35-3 (cont’d) 

 
    -Effect on press bias 
  -Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
   -Criticisms of press 
    -Effect 
     -Public 
     -Media 
  -Colson's schedule 
   -Thomas W. Braden 
   -Opinion leaders’ views 
    -Frank W. Fitzsimmons 
     -US bombing of North Vietnam 
      -Public reaction 
       -Abbott McConnell Washburn 
        -Political effects 
        -Son 
     -Administration's criticisms of media 
      -Whitehead’s speech 
  -Whitehead speech 
   -Public reaction 
    -Washington and New York 
    -Miami 
   -News magazines’ response 
    -Compared to networks 
    -Time 
     -Television [TV] and radio station’s ownership 
    -Local station’s control 
     -Compared to networks’ 
    -Newsweek article 
   -Public response 
    -Compared to US bombing of North Vietnam 
  -Cable television [TV] 
   -Administration proposals 
    -Effect on networks 
  -Network news coverage 
   -Howard K. Smith 
   -Harry Reasoner 
   -John W. Chancellor 
   -Walter L. Cronkite, Jr. 
   -Dan Rather 
   -[Arnold] Eric Sevareid 
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Conversation No. 35-3 (cont’d) 

 
   -Daniel L. Schorr 
   -John Pierpoint 
  -Cable TV 
   -Public reaction 
    -The President’s view 
   -Advantages 
    -Local services 
    -TV picture reception 
     -Super Bowl coverage 
   -Colson’s forthcoming meeting with Whitehead 
    -Colson’s work outside the administration 
  -Whitehead 
   -Possible promotion 
   -Efforts 
   -Possible meeting with the President 
    -Colson’s conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 Public statements 
  -PR 
   -The President’s instructions 
    -Kissinger 
     -Palm Springs 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-4 
 
Date:  December 26, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 5:12 pm and 5:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -Haldeman’s schedule 
   -Departure for California 
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Conversation No. 35-5 
 
Date:  December 26, 1972 
Time:  5:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
 H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s schedule 
  -Departure for California 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-6 
 
Date:  December 26, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 6:08 pm and 6:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with White House operator. 
 
 Request for call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-7 
 
Date:  December 26, 1972 
Time:  6:13 pm - 6:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
 The President’s attempted call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -1973 Inaugural speech 
 
 Instructions for Colson to call H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -The President’s attempted telephone call to Haldeman 
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Conversation No. 35-7 (cont’d) 

 
   -California 
   -The President’s schedule 
    -1973 Inaugural speech 
  -Instructions for Haldeman 
 
 Henry A. Kissinger 
  -Recent meeting with Charles H. Percy 
   -Palm Springs 
    -Press contacts 
   -Colson 
   -John A. Scali 
   -Duration 
   -William E. Timmon’s contracts’ reaction 
   -Reaction of supporters 
    -Democrats, Republicans 
     -Kissinger’s schedule 
 
 Kissinger 
  -Possible future statements 
   -Columnists 
   -Scali's recent meeting with Colson 
    -Scali’s view 
     -Kissinger’s interest in historical image 
      -Compared to Kissinger’s interest in the President 
  -Public relations [PR] 
   -Outlook 
  -Effect on administration's policy in Vietnam 
   -Percy 
   -California 
   -Jill St. John 
    -North Vietnam 
  -Instructions for Colson to call Haldeman 
   -Instructions for Haldeman 
    -Telephone calls to Timmons’s office 
    -Percy's trip to Asia 
    -Percy’s statement on Vietnam 
    -Percy’s voting record
    -Conversations 
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Conversation No. 35-8 

 
Date:  December 26, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 6:17 pm and 6:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to George E. Allen 
  -Washington Redskins 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-9 
 
Date:  December 26, 1972 
Time:  6:47 pm - 6:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George E. Allen. 
 
 Greetings 
 
 Washington Redskins - Green Bay Packers, play off game, December 24, 1972 
  -The President’s viewing on television [TV] 
   -Florida 
  -Allen’s view of game 
   -Defense 
    -John Brockington 
 
 Redskins' forthcoming game against the Dallas Cowboys 
  -Calvin Hill 
  -Cowboys 
   -Allen’s view 
    -Super Bowl contenders 
   -Roger Staubach 
    -Status for starting game 
    -Ability 
     -Running 
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Conversation No. 35-9 (cont’d) 

 
      -Previous game against the Cleveland Browns 
  -Last Dallas-Washington game 
   -Allen’s view 
    -Emotion 
    -Playoffs 
  -Larry Brown 
   -AstroTurf 
  -AstroTurf 
   -Compared to grass 
  -Injuries 
   -John Wilbur 
    -Health 
   -Diron Talbert 
   -Verlon Biggs 
   -Robert Lilly 
    -Conservative starts string 
  -The President's attendance at game 
  -Allen’s team pep talk 
   -Desire for victory 
    -Cowboys’ defending Super Bowl champion status 
    -Press coverage of the Redskins 
  -Press coverage of Redskins 
  -Team spirit 
   -Obligation to the city of Washington, DC 
    -Chicago Bears 
    -Los Angeles Rams 
  -Injuries 
  -Game plan 
  -Allen’s view 
  -Allen’s feelings towards Texas 
   -Dallas 
    -Location of National Football League [NFL] Pro Bowl 
     -Tex Schramm 
     -Alvin R. (“Pete”) Rozelle 
  -Kicking game 
   -Michael Bragg 
   -Curt Knight 
   -The President’s view 
    -Bragg 
   -Allen’s recent award to Bragg 
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Conversation No. 35-9 (cont’d) 

 
    -Clock radio 
   -Knight 
    -Field goals 
    -Kickoffs 
   -Redskins-Packers playoff game 
    -Fans' feelings towards Redskins 
     -Compared to Los Angeles 
      -Los Angeles Coliseum 
       -Compared to [Robert F. Kennedy] [RFK] stadium 
        -Acoustics 
 
 Parting remarks 
  -The President’s attendance at games 
  -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-10 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:48 am and 10:53 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 828-10] 
 
 Request for a call to Richard M. Helms 
 
Majorie P. Acker entered at an unknown time after 10:48 am. 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -White House barber 
 
Acker left at an unknown time before 10:53 am. 
 
 Request for a call to Helms 
  -Location 
  -Security of lines 
  -Central Intelligence Agency [CIA] 
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Conversation No. 35-10 (cont’d) 

 
  -Return call 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-11 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  10:53 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 828-12] 
 
 Richard M. Helms 
  -Mexico 
   -Return date 
  -Cancellation of requested telephone call 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-12 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 7:15 pm and 7:41 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-13 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  7:41 pm and 7:43 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
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Conversation No. 35-13 (cont’d) 

 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Possible trip to Nicaragua 
   -Relief aid to earthquake victims 
   -Visits to affected areas 
    -Helicopter 
    -Departure time 
    -Anastasio Somoza Debayle 
    -State Department 
    -Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
     -National Security Council [NSC] 
     -Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
     -Henry A. Kissinger 
     -Turner B. Shelton 
    -Duration 
    -Nature of trip 
     -Relief aid 
      -Amount 
     -Press pool 
      -The President’s view 
    -The President’s instructions to Bull 
     -Kennedy 
     -Return call to President 
     -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
      -California 
     -John D. Ehrlichman 
     -State Department 
     -Kennedy 
    -Departure time 
     -Press notification 
    -Return call to the President 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-14 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 7:43 pm and 7:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-14 (cont’d) 

 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-15 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  7:52 pm - 7:53 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Possible trip to Nicaragua 
   -Timing 
    -Harry S. Truman funeral, December 28, 1972 
   -Nature of trip 
    -Helicopter 
    -Hand-shaking 
    -Relief aid to earthquake victims 
    -Return call to the President 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-16 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 7:53 pm and 8:14 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for call to Charles W. Colson 
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Conversation No. 35-17 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  8:14 pm - 8:33 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Harry S. Truman's death 
   -The President’s paying of respects 
    -Television [TV] coverage 
    -Timing 
    -Absence of Presidential-public statement 
     -Truman family request for private funeral 
    -Demeanor 
    -Tone 
    -Photographs 
    -Media coverage 
     -National Broadcasting Company [NBC] 
      -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
      -Lyndon B. Johnson and family 
 
 US bombing of North Vietnam 
  -News coverage 
   -Truman’s death 
  -Public attitude 
   -Disappointment 
   -Truman’s death 
    -The President’s paying of respects 
     -Lack of demonstrators 
   -Colson’s telephone conversations 
   -William F. (“Billy”) Graham's views 
    -Graham's association with the administration 
     -“War Hawk” 
  -Colson’s recent conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 
   -Effects of Kissinger's conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
   -Press contacts 
   -Colson’s message to Haldeman
   -Kissinger’s conversation with Colson 
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Conversation No. 35-17 (cont’d) 

 
   -Status quo 
    -Return of Congress 
  -Public attitude 
   -Neutrality 
   -Albert E. Sindlinger 
    -Poll information 
     -Timing 
      -Christmas 
     -Support for bombing 
      -Increases 
      -“Doves” 
      -Increases 
   -Status quo 
    -Colson’s recent conversation with Kissinger 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Democratic Whip position 
  -House Majority Leader 
   -Thomas P. (“Tip”) O'Neill 
  -O'Neill 
   -Democratic partisanship 
   -Relationship with Colson 
   -Possible successor 
  -Robert C. Byrd 
   -Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] appearance 
    -Vietnam War special 
   -Re-election efforts 
   -Support for the President 
   -Briefing from William H. Sullivan 
  -Robert P. Griffin 
   -Briefing 
  -Hugh Scott 
   -Colson’s view 
  -Colson’s recent conversations with William E. Timmons and John A. Scali 
  -Colson’s efforts 
  -Reaction to US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -Quiescence 
  -Edward M. Kennedy 
   -Statement 
  -Michael J. Mansfield 
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Conversation No. 35-17 (cont’d) 

 
   -Statement 
    -Timing 
  -Congressional recess 
   -Vacations 
 
 Prisoners of War [POWs] 
  -Story 
  -Robert J. Dole 
   -The President’s view 
   -Bryce N. Harlow 
   -Colson’s view 
   -Schedule 
    -Florida 
 
 US bombing of North Vietnam 
  -Public attitude 
   -Colson’s telephone conversations 
    -New Majority 
    -Appointments by administration 
    -Colson’s “book” 
    -The President’s constituency 
     -Possible worry 
   -W. Richard Howard’s telephone conversations 
 
 National economy 
  -Herbert Stein 
   -Economic briefing 
    -Tone 
     -Colson’s view 
  -Gross National Product [GNP] 
   -Revised figures 
    -Increases 
    -1972 election 
    -Aid to administration 
  -Briefing by Stein 
   -Tone 
 
 National issues 
  -Economy 
  -Football 
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Conversation No. 35-17 (cont’d) 

 
  -Administration appointments 
  -Robert Q. Marston 
   -Washington press coverage 
   -National Institute of Health [NIH] 
    -Views of scientific community 
     -George S. McGovern 
    -Political leaning 
     -Colson’s relative 
   -Caspar W. (“Cap”) Weinberger 
    -Department of Health, Education and Welfare [HEW] 
  -Peter J. Brennan 
   -Rowland Evans and Robert Novak column 
    -Labor Department 
     -Photographs of the President 
      -George P. Shultz 
      -James N. Hodgson 
      -John F. Kennedy photographs 
      -Lyndon B. Johnson photographs 
    -Brennan’s effect on Washington bureaucracy 
     -Effect 
      -Establishment 
   -Wall Street Journal 
   -Victor Riesel column 
   -Activities 
    -Effect 
   -Compared to Martin P. Durkin 
    -Evans and Novak, Wall Street Journal columns 
     -Tone 
    -Relationship with the President 
     -Dwight D. Eisenhower 
    -Support for Adlai E. Stevenson, II 
    -Brennan’s support for the President 
     -1972 campaign 
      -Labor committee 
    -New Majority 
     -Evans and Novak column 
   -Relationship with press 
 
 CBS 
  -The President's conversation with Gerald L. Warren 
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Conversation No. 35-17 (cont’d) 

 
   -Possible policies affecting CBS 
  -The President conversation with Patrick J. Buchanan 
   -Buchanan's lunch with William Small 
  -Worry 
   -Relationship with the administration 
  -Colson’s view 
 
 Cable TV 
  -The President’s view 
  -Effect on the networks 
   -CBS 
   -Establishment 
  -Benefit to public 
 
 Life magazine 
  -Final issue 
   -1972 photographs 
   -Thomas F. Eagleton 
   -McGovern 
   -Edward S. Muskie 
   -Coverage of the President 
    -The President’s trip to the People’s Republic of China [PRC] and the 

Soviet Union 
    -Election 
     -New Majority 
   -Colson’s view 
    -Establishment 
   -Public interest 
   -The President’s potential survival 
 
 John A. Volpe 
  -Ambassadorship to Italy 
   -Italian-American reaction 
    -Colson’s view 
    -Scali 
     -United Nations [UN] appointment 
    -Secretary of Transportation 
    -Colson’s conversation with Volpe 
   -Volpe’s reaction 
    -Italian-American reaction 



-23- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Oct.-07) 

 
Conversation No. 35-17 (cont’d) 

 
 
 Blair House receptions 
  -New Majority 
   -Response 
    -Compared to White House parties, church services, receptions 
    -Letters to Colson 
     -Numbers 
    -Tone 
    -Compared to the National Business Council for Consumer Affairs 
 
 Maurice H. Stans 
  -Campaign contributors 
   -Members of National Business Council for Consumer Affairs 
    -List 
 
 Blair House receptions 
  -Response 
  -1973 Inaugural receptions 
   -Degree of formality 
    -Black ties 
     -Wives 
     -Compared to white tie 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-18 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 8:33 pm and 8:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
  Kissinger’s schedule 
   -Dinner 
    -Time difference 
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Conversation No. 35-19 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  8:39 pm - 8:45 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 
 Kissinger vacation 
  -California 
   -Weather 
    -Swimming pool 
   -Kissinger's communications 
 
 US bombing of North Vietnam 
  -Message from North Vietnam 
   -Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
   -The President’s schedule 
    -Harry S. Truman’s death 
     -The President’s paying of respects 
   -Negotiations 
    -Timing of meetings 
     -Technical meetings 
      -Cancellation 
     -[Kissinger’s meeting with Le Duc Tho], January 8, 1973 
    -Publicity 
    -Technical meetings 
     -Bombing halt 
  -Kissinger’s message to North Vietnam, December 26, 1972 
   -Negotiations 
    -Conditions 
     -Bombing halt 
      -Timing 
       -Thirty-six hours 
   -Bombing halt 
    -Timing 
     -Announcement 
      -December 30, 1972
       -January 1, 1973 
       -December 31, 1972 
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Conversation No. 35-19 (cont’d) 

 
       -News magazines 
       -December 31, 1972 
        -New Year’s Day 
       -Reply by North Vietnam 
  -US military losses 
   -B-52s 
  -Effect on North Vietnam 
   -Kissinger’s view 
   -French foreign minister to US 
    -French Consul General to Hanoi 
     -Report 
      -Description of US raids on North 
  -Reply by North Vietnam 
   -Timing 
    -December 31, 1972 
    -Kissinger’s message to North Vietnam 
     -Incentive 
      -Bombing halt 
  -Effect on the North Vietnamese 
  -The President's reputation 
  -US public reaction 
   -The President’s view 
   -Kissinger’s view 
   -Kissinger’s social contacts 
    -Press 
  -Reply by North Vietnam 
  -Future military options 
   -News magazines 
    -Coverage of war 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-20 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 8:45 pm and 8:49 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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Conversation No. 35-20 (cont’d) 

 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-21 
 
Date:  December 27, 1972 
Time:  8:49 pm – 8:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Possible trip to Nicaragua 
   -Timing 
    -Harry S. Truman’s funeral 
     -National Day of Mourning, December 28, 1972 
    -December 29, 1972 
   -Possible itinerary 
    -The President’s view 
    -Refugee centers 
    -Devastated areas 
     -Presidential concern 
   -Problems 
    -Evacuation of [Managua] 
    -Further earthquakes 
     -The President’s view 
    -Trip's effect on evacuation efforts 
     -State Department 
     -Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
     -Bull’s forthcoming report 
   -Change of date to December 29, 1972 
    -Turner B. Shelton's view 
     -Communication problems 
     -US presence 
     -Refugee centers 
    -Bull’s forthcoming report 
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Conversation No. 35-22 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 10:23 am and 11:08 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-2] 
 
 Request for a call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-23 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  11:08 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-3] 
 
 Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon’s schedule 
  -Business appointments 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-24 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  11:56 am and 11:57 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-7] 
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Conversation No. 35-24 (cont’d) 

 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Departure time for Harry S. Truman’s funeral 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal returnable] 
[Duration:  19s  ] 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 Parting remarks 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-25 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 12:07 pm and 12:35 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-12] 
 
 Request for a call to Rex W. Scouten 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-26 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  12:35 pm - 12:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-26 (cont’d) 

 
 
The President talked with Rex W. Scouten. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-13] 
 
 Bowling alley 
  -Scouten’s conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -Further alterations 
   -The President’s instructions 
    -Facilities 
     -Sauna 
     -Bathroom in master bedroom 
      -Jacuzzi (whirlpool) 
     -Whirlpool 
      -La Costa Club of California 
     -Bathroom 
     -Whirlpool 
      -Scouten’s conversation with Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 
     -Plumbing, air conditioning 
     -Elevator 
     -Bathroom 
      -Plumbing 
     -Master bedroom 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-27 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 12:39 pm and 2:26 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Maurice J. Williams 
  -West Virginia 
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Conversation No. 35-28 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  2:26 pm - 2:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Maurice J. Williams. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-28] 
 
 Greetings 
  -Williams’ location 
   -West Virginia 
    -Compared to Camp David 
 
 Nicaraguan earthquake 
  -Williams’ forthcoming trip to Nicaragua 
   -Compared to Bangladesh 
    -Fighting 
     -Looting 
   -Nicaragua relations 
    -Compared to US-Philippines relations 
   -Williams’ authority 
    -Coordination of government and volunteer agencies 
   -Reports 
   -Latin America 
    -Symbolism 
    -Media relations 
     -Williams’ role 
     -Role 
      -Peruvian Earthquake 
      -William P. Rogers 
      -Public relations [PR] 
   -Staff 
   -Turner B. Shelton 
    -Relationship with the President 
    -Chancellery 
     -Destruction 
    -Use of residence for relief efforts
    -Lesly (Starr) Shelton 
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Conversation No. 35-28 (cont’d) 

 
 
 Parting remarks 
  -Disasters 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-156 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 2:30 pm and 2:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-29] 
 
 Request for a call to Marjorie P. Acker 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-29 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  2:39 pm and 2:40 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Marjorie P. Acker. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-30] 
 
 Memorandum  to Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
  -Delivery 
   -The President's forthcoming conversation with Price 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-30 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 2:40 pm and 3:14 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-30 (cont’d) 

 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-31] 
 
 Request for a call to Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-31 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  3:14 pm and 3:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-32] 
 
 1973 Inaugural speech 
  -The President’s reading of book 
  -The President's memorandum to Price 
  -Length 
   -The President’s view 
  -Price's draft 
   -Vermont Royster’s view 
    -Theme 
  -Format 
   -Listing of accomplishments 
  -Theme 
   -Bicentennial 
   -Renewal 
  -Book 
  -Past Inaugural speeches 
   -Theodore (“Teddy”) Roosevelt 
   -[Thomas] Woodrow Wilson 
   -Length 
    -William H. Taft 
    -Herbert C. Hoover 
    -Warren G. Harding 
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Conversation No. 35-31 (cont’d) 

 
    -[John] Calvin Coolidge 
    -Compared to Sate of the Union speeches 
  -Length 
  -Tone 
  -Theme 
   -“Faith in America” 
   -1972 campaign 
   -Vietnam 
    -Current developments 
     -Peace issue 
      -Tone 
  -Timing of drafts 
   -The President’s schedule 
   -Camp David invitation to Price 
    -Advantages 
  -Theme 
   -Responsibility 
    -Price’s view 
    -Fashion 
    -Foreign policy 
     -Leadership for free world 
    -Economic policy 
     -Work 
    -Interpersonal relations 
    -1960s 
   -Royster’s view 
    -Jingoism 
   -Price’s draft 
    -Survival through crises 
     -Spirit 
     -Vietnam 
     -Cities 
     -Generations 
     -Race 
   -Previous Inaugural speeches 
    -Harry S. Truman 
     -The President’s recollection 
      -Democrats’, Republicans’ reaction 
  -Length 
   -Brevity 
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Conversation No. 35-31 (cont’d) 

 
    -The President’s view 
     -Previous Inaugural speeches 
      -Roosevelt 
      -Franklin D. Roosevelt 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-32 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 3:25 pm and 3:35 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-34] 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-33 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  3:35 pm and 3:36 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 Raymond K. Price, Jr.’s shedule 
  -Camp David 
   -The President’s recent conversation with Price 
   -The President’s schedule 
    -Helicopter 
    -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
     -Recent conversation with the President 
   -Bull’s forthcoming telephone call to Price 
   -Helicopter 
   -Lodgings for Price 
    -Aspen Lodge 
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Conversation No. 35-33 (cont’d) 

 
    -Birch, Dogwood Lodges 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-34 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Between 3:43 pm and 3:45 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Col. Richard T. Kennedy talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-36] 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Message from North Vietnam 
   -Timing of meetings 
    -January 2, 1973 [Technical meetings] 
    -January 8, 1973 [Henry A. Kissinger’s meeting with Le Duc Tho] 
   -Kennedy’s call to Kissinger 
    -Kissinger’s forthcoming call to the President 
   -Conditions 
   -Bombing halt 
    -Timing 
     -December 29, 1972 
     -Announcement 
      -December 29, 1972 
     -December 31, 1972 
   -Significance 
   -Orders for Kennedy 
    -Kissinger’s call to the President 
     -The President’s schedule 
      -Camp David 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-35 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  4:00 pm - 4:15 pm 
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Conversation No. 35-35 (cont’d) 

 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Henry A. Kissinger talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 380-39] 
 
 Kissinger’s vacation 
  -Weather 
   -Palm Springs 
    -Ted Cummings 
     -Home 
      -Swimming pool 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Message from North Vietnamese 
   -Message from Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
   -Conditions 
   -Bombing halt 
    -Timing of announcement 
     -December 30, 1972 
    -Notification to North Vietnamese 
     -Announcement 
     -Timing 
      -Adm. Thomas H. Moorer 
      -December 29, 1972 
     -Announcement 
      -December 30, 1972 
     -Bombing halt 
      -US proposal 
       -Thirty-six hours 
   -Kissinger’s view 
    -Effect of bombing 
   -Schedule for signings 
   -Press relations 
    -US bombing of North Vietnam 
     -Duration 
   -Tone 
   -Timing of meetings 
    -Technical meetings, January 2, 1973 
  -Announcement 
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Conversation No. 35-35 (cont’d) 

 
   -Timing 
    -December 30, 1972 
   -Length 
   -Content 
    -Kissinger’s view 
     -Private, technical meetings 
      -Timing 
     -Bombing halt 
      -20th parallel 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler 
   -Gerald L. Warren 
   -Meeting resumption 
   -Bombing halt 
  -US bombing of North Vietnam 
   -Kissinger’s view 
   -Effect 
   -Use of B-52s 
   -Effect 
    -Negotiations 
   -Press coverage 
    -Newspapers, news magazines 
   -McGeorge Bundy 
    -Recent telephone call to Kissinger 
     -Letter to the President 
     -Bundy’s son 
   -New York establishment 
  -The President’s view 
  -Economic measures 
   -Pressure of South Vietnam 
  -South Vietnam 
   -US options 
    -Bilateral deal 
     -North Vietnam 
      -The President’s recent conversation with Kennedy 
   -Coordination in Negotiations 
    -Signing 
     -Timing 
      -1973 Inauguration 
    -Trip to Saigon 
     -Vice President Spiro T. Agnew and Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
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Conversation No. 35-35 (cont’d) 

 
      -Purpose 
  -Signing 
   -Nguyen Van Thieu’s refusal 
   -Effect on North Vietnam 
   -Implementation 
    -Understanding with North Vietnam 
   -1973 Inauguration 
   -Agnew’s trip to Saigon 
    -Timing 
     -1973 Inauguration 
   -Kissinger’s trip to Saigon 
    -Timing 
     -1973 Inauguration 
   -Possible trip by the President 
    -Timing 
     -January 29 or 30, 1973 
   -Announcement 
    -1973 Inauguration 
   -Agnew’s trip to Saigon 
    -Timing 
     -1973 Inauguration 
      -Kissinger’s meeting with Le Duc Tho 
       -Paris 
      -Speech 
      -Compared to October 1972 
   -Kissinger’s meetings with Le Duc Tho 
    -January 8, 15, 1973 
  -Conclusion 
   -Timing 
    -Timing 
     -January 11, 1973 
    -Leak 
     -Possible effect on South Vietnam 
    -Agnew’s trip to Saigon 
     -Effect 
      -1973 Inauguration 
   -Delay 
    -1973 Inauguration 
     -Risk 
     -January 11, 1973 
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Conversation No. 35-35 (cont’d) 

 
   -Ellsworth F. Bunker’s view 
   -Thieu 
    -Kennedy’s view 
    -Haig 
    -Acceptance of agreement 
    -Rejection of agreement 
     -Timing 
      -1973 Inauguration 
   -Agnew’s trip to Saigon 
    -Timing 
     -North Vietnam 
      -US bombing 
    -Kissinger’s trip to Paris 
    -Thieu 
    -1973 Inauguration 
     -US domestic conditions 
    -Delay 
    -January 11, 1973 
   -Progress 
    -Statements 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-36 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  4:15 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
  -[EOB] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-37 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 4:15 pm and 4:17 pm 
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Conversation No. 35-37 (cont’d) 

 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-38 
 
Date:  December 28, 1972 
Time:  4:16 pm - 4:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Camp David 
   -Departure time 
    -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
   -Raymond K. Price, Jr.’s schedule 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-39 
 
Date:  December 31, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 6:51 pm and 7:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
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Conversation No. 35-40 
 
Date:  December 31, 1972 
Time:  7:34 pm - 7:44 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
 Washington Redskins-Dallas Cowboys game 
  -Colson’s viewing 
   -Baltimore television [TV] station 
  -Post-game celebration 
   -Colson’s view 
    -1972 Presidential election 
    -George E. Allen 
   -The President's attempt to reach Allen 
   -Duke Ziebert's restaurant 
    -Edward Bennett Williams 
  -Allen 
   -Support for the President 
  -Redskins 
   -Larry Brown 
   -Billy Kilmer 
   -Jack Pardee 
   -Charley Taylor 
  -Cowboys 
   -Lance Alworth 
   -Bob Hayes 
   -Ron Sellers 
   -Calvin Hill 
    -Compared to Brown 
    -Yale University career 
  -Redskins style 
   -Defense 
    -Hitting 
   -The President’s view 
    -Brown fumble 
   -Compared to 1972 election
 
 Henry A. Kissinger 
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Conversation No. 35-40 (cont’d) 

 
  -James B. (“Scotty”) Reston article, “Nixon and Kissinger” 
   -Source investigation 
    -Instruction for Colson 
     -John A. Scali 
   -Reason for possible leak 
    -Reston’s status 
     -Establishment 
    -Messages in Vietnam negotiations 
     -William H. Sullivan 
      -State Department 
      -Possible ambassadorship to Philippines 
   -Kissinger 
    -Source investigation 
     -Record of telephone calls 
      -White House operators 
      -Stephen B. Bull 
       -Signal Corps officer 
      -White House operators 
      -The President’s instructions 
       -Kissinger telephone calls 
       -Private telephone 
        -White House switchboard 
        -Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] 

involvement 
     -Views on war 
  -Kissinger’s negotiations with North Vietnam 
   -Historical stature of Kissinger 
   -“Peace is at hand” statement 
    -Effect on negotiations 
     -US bargaining position 
  -National security issues 
   -New York Times 
    -The President’s view 
    -George P. Shultz 
     -Economic issues 
    -Conversations with Kissinger and staff 
     -Post-December 11, 1972 
      -Colson’s recent conversation with Kissinger 
      -Max Frankel 
  -Reston article 
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Conversation No. 35-40 (cont’d) 

 
   -Source investigation 
    -Confronting Kissinger 
     -Effect 
    -Discretion 
  -Schedule 
  -Scali 
  -Herbert G. Klein 
  -Ronald L. Ziegler 
  -Previous conversation with Colson 
   -Conversation with Kissinger 
    -“Hawk,” “dove” 
  -Morale 
  -Debating points 
   -Timing 
  -Interview with Marvin L. Kalb 
  -Reston article 
   -Effect 
  -Negotiations in Paris 
   -Settlement agreement 
    -Conclusion 
   -Statements 
    -Timing 
   -Settlement agreement 
    -Conclusion 
     -Statement by the President 
      -Colson’s recent conversation with Kissinger 
 
 Allen 
  -Ziebert’s 
   -White House operator 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-41 
 
Date:  December 31, 1972 
Time:  7:45 pm and 7:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George E. Allen. 
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Conversation No. 35-41 (cont’d) 

 
 
 Washington Redskins-Dallas Cowboy’s football game 
  -Allen’s location 
   -Home 
  -Congratulations 
   -Redskins-Green Bay Packers game, December 24, 1972 
  -The President’s view 
  -Post-game celebration 
  -The President's viewing 
   -Camp David 
    -Baltimore television [TV] station 
    -Return by helicopter 
  -Allen’s view of game 
   -Hitting 
    -Fourth quarter submission by the Cowboys 
  -The President’s view 
  -Defeat of Packers 
  -Forthcoming game [with the Los Angeles Rams] 
   -Los Angeles Coliseum 
  -Post-game celebration 
   -Washington, DC fans reaction 
    -Allen’s view 
  -Game balls 
  -Players 
   -Billy Kilmer 
    -The President’s view 
    -Work ethic 
    -Compared to Christian A. ("Sonny") Jurgensen 
   -Talent 
    -Will to win 
   -Jack Pardee 
    -Meeting with the President, October 18, 1971 
    -The President’s regards 
    -Age 
     -Conditioning 
  -Desire to win 
  -Turnovers 
   -Larry Brown 
    -Officiating 
  -Effect of fans on the game 
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Conversation No. 35-41 (cont’d) 

 
   -Robert F. Kennedy [RFK] stadium 
    -Allen’s view 
  -The President's phone calls 
   -Press relations 
    -Congratulations 
     -Packers game 
  -Terry Hermeling 
   -Injury 
  -Mitch Johnson 
  -Ray Schoenke 
  -Cowboys 
   -Allen’s view 
    -Drafts 
  -Players 
   -Rule of Allen 
    -Redskins’ talent 
     -Brown 
     -Pardee 
     -Charley Taylor 
     -Len Hauss 
   -Cowboys’ talent 
    -Lance Alworth 
    -Ron Sellers 
    -Bob Hayes 
    -Billy Parks 
    -Billy Truax 
    -Mike Ditka 
  -Redskins’ defense 
  -Dallas's previous game 
  -Mrs. George Allen (Etty Lumbrosso) 
   -Mr. and Mrs. Felix Lumbrosso 
    -Tunisia 
 
 Parting remarks 
  -The President’s telephone calls 
   -Press relations 
  -1973 
 
 
 



-46- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Oct.-07) 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-42 
 
Date:  December 31, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 7:55 pm and 7:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to George E. Allen 
  -Home 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-43 
 
Date:  December 31, 1972 
Time:  7:56 pm and 7:57 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George E. Allen. 
 
 Invitation to the White House 
  -Tour for in-laws [Mr. and Mrs. Felix Lumbrosso] 
   -Timing 
    -January 1, 1973 
   -Christmas tree 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-44 
 
Date:  December 31, 1972 
Time:  Unknown between 7:57 pm and 8:00 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
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Conversation No. 35-45 

 
Date:  December 31, 1972 
Time:  8:00 pm and 8:02 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
 The President’s recent conversation with George E. Allen 
  -Allen's in-laws (Mr. and Mrs. Felix Lumbrosso) 
   -Tunisia 
   -White House tour 
   -Colson’s role 
   -Jack Pardee 
   -Military aide 
   -Billy Kilmer 
   -Allen’s accomplishments 
    -Compared to the President’s 
   -Colson’s forthcoming telephone call to Allen 
    -Pardee 
     -Meeting with the President, October 18, 1971 
    -Kilmer 
    -Larry Brown 
    -Support for the President 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-46 
 
Date:  December 31, 1972 
Time:  8:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo 
  -Walker's Cay 
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Conversation No. 35-47 

 
Date:  January 1, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 11:20 am and 12:38 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles W. Colson talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Gerald L. Warren 
 
Colson talked with an unknown person at an unknown time between 11:20 am and 12:38 pm. 
 
 Request to speak with Warren 
 
Colson talked with Warren at unknown time between 11:20 am and 12:38 pm. 
 
 Warren’s forthcoming press conference 
  -The President's schedule 
   -Work on New Year’s Day 
    -Arrival 
     -Timing 
      -Compared to White House staff 
      -Guard 
       -Keys to office 
    -Activities 
     -Reading 
     -Preparations for 1973 Inauguration 
     -Telephone conversations and meetings with staff 
     -Messages to Congress 
     -Preparations for 1973 Inauguration 
   -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
    -Rose Bowl Parade 
     -The President’s viewing on television [TV] 
      -Executive Office Building [EOB] 
  -Henry A. Kissinger’s return [from Paris] 
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Conversation No. 35-48 
 
Date:  January 1, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 11:20 am and 12:38 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles W. Colson talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request that Patricia Ann (Hughes) Colson be told Charles Colson’s location. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-49 
 
Date:  January 1, 1973 
Time:  12:38 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-50 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:45 am and 8:53 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 829-22A] 
 
Request for a call to Warren E. Burger 
 
[The President conferred with Stephen B. Bull at an unknown time between 8:45 am and 8:53 
am.] 
 
 The President’s schedule 
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Conversation No. 35-50 (cont’d) 

 
  -Request for Gerald L. Warren 
 
[End of conferral] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-51 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  8:56 am - 9:03 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Warren E. Burger. 
 
[See Conversation No. 829-24] 
 
 New Year's greetings 
  -Burger’s recent telephone call to the President 
 
 Washington Redskins-Dallas Cowboys’ game 
  -Problems of President's attendance 
   -University of Texas-University of Arkansas game (1969) 
    -Press and Secret Service 
  -The President’s viewing on television [TV] 
   -Camp David 
 
 Burger's schedule 
  -Attendance at football games 
  -Work on New Year’s Day 
 
 The President's and Burger’s work habits 
 
 Forthcoming Supreme Court decisions 
  -Pornography [Miller v. California] 
   -Burger's position 
   -The President's compared to George E. Allen 
   -Time Inc. v. Hill 
    -Freedom of the press 
   -The President’s view 
    -Need for balance 
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Conversation No. 35-51 (cont’d) 

 
    -16th century art 
     -Comparing to 20th century art 
    -Redeeming social purpose 
     -William J. Brennan, Jr. 
     -Origin of phrase 
      -Universities 
     -Mention of Vietnam War, ghettos 
  -Busing Cases 
   -Possible legislation 
 
 Supreme Court appointments 
  -William H. Rehnquist 
   -Burger’s view 
  -Age 
   -Douglas MacArthur’s statement 
    -The President’s statement 
   -Burger 
   -Harry A. Blackmun 
   -Lewis F. Powell, Jr. 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Age 
   -The President’s view 
    -Leslie C. Arends 
    -William B. Widnall 
    -The President’s view 
    -Age requirements 
     -Compared to the court system 
     -House of Representatives and Senate 
      -Retirement 
      -First-time campaigns 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
  -Republican National Committee [RNC] chairman 
   -George H. W. Bush 
  -Senate campaign committee 
   -William E. Brock III 
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Conversation No. 35-51 (cont’d) 

 
  -House campaign committee 
   -Clarence J. “Bud” Brown, Jr, 
    -Clarence J. Brown 
  -Candidate recruitment 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 1973 Inauguration 
  -Inaugural procedures 
   -Oaths 
    -Burger’s conversation with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
    -The President's 1956 Vice Presidential Inauguration 
     -William Knowland 
    -Length 
     -The President’s compared to the Vice President 
      -Senators 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-52 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:03 am and 10:15 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-53 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  10:15 am – 10:16 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
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Conversation No. 35-53 (cont’d) 

 
 
 Alexander M. Haig, Jr’s schedule 
 
 Roberto Clemente’s funeral service 
  -Inauguration activities for Puerto Rico governor [Rafael Hernandez Colon] 
   -Curtailment 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-54 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 10:16 am and 10:20 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-55 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  10:20 am – 10:21 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 Roberto Clemente’s death 
  -Presidential statement 
   -Audio tape 
    -Television [TV] 
    -Radio 
    -Timing 
 
 
 



-54- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Oct.-07) 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-56 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 10:21 am and 11:20 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles W. Colson talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Gerald L. Warren 
 
[The President can be heard talking with Rose Mary Woods in the background.] 
 
Colson talked with an unknown person at an unknown time between 10:21 am and 11:20 am. 
 
 Request to speak with Warren 
 
[The President can be heard speaking with Woods in the background.] 
 
 Red Cross 
  -Nicaragua earthquake victims 
 
Colson talked with Warren at an unknown time between 10:21 am and 11:20 am. 
 
 Roberto Clemente’s death 
  -Presidential statement 
   -Audio tape 
 
[The President can be heard talking with Woods in the background.] 
 
 Woods’s health 
 
Colson talked with Warren at an unknown time between 10:21 am and 11:20 am. 
 
 Clemente’s death 
  -Presidential statement 
   -Audio tape 
    -Distribution 
     -Radio 
     -Warren’s forthcoming press conference
      -Delay 
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Conversation No. 35-56 (cont’d) 

 
     -Taping 
      -Timing 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-57 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  2:43 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a meeting with Charles W. Colson 
  -Executive Office Building [EOB] 
 
 Request for a telephone call to William E. Timmons 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-58 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  2:49 pm – 2:51 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William E. Timmons. 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -The President’s schedule 
   -Michael J. Mansfield 
   -Carl B. Albert 
   -Bipartisan leadership meeting , January 5, 1973 
   -Freshman Congressmen reception, January 5, 1973 
    -Invitations 
     -Telephone calls 
     -Reminder cards 
      -Mementos 
     -Telephone calls 
     -Number 
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Conversation No. 35-58 (cont’d) 

 
      -Gerald R. Ford 
       -Seminar 
     -Attire 
      -Informality 
     -Invitations 
      -Warren E. Burger 
       -Stephan B. Bull 
      -Vice-President Spiro T. Agnew 
       -Burger 
       -Albert 
     -Protocol 
      -Receiving line 
       -Order 
        -Agnew 
        -Albert 
        -Burger 
     -Invitations 
      -Cabinet officers 
       -Roy L. Ash 
        -Confirmation  
       -Kenneth R. Cole, Jr.  
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-59 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:51 pm and 3:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 393-1A] 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 



-57- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Oct.-07) 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-60 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  3:03 pm - 3:05 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No. 393-1B] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Gerald L. Warren 
   -Statement on the President's schedule 
    -Harry S. Truman's memorial service 
     -The President’s recent trip to [Independence, Missouri] to pay 

respects 
     -Washington, DC 
      -Congressmen, Senators 
     -Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
   -Agnew’s schedule 
    -Bipartisan leadership meeting, January 5, 1973 
  -Meeting with Michael J. Mansfield 
   -Location 
    -Executive Office Building [EOB] 
    -Oval Office 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-61 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:05 pm and 3:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 393-1C] 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
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Conversation No. 35-62 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  3:10 pm - 3:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No. 393-1D] 
 
 Harry S. Truman's memorial service 
  -Attendance 
   -Bess (Wallace) Truman 
   -Clifton V. Daniel 
   -Margaret Truman Daniel 
   -Mrs. Truman 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-63 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:11 pm and 3:12 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 393-1E] 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-64 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  3:12 pm - 3:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-64 (cont’d) 

 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No. 393-1F] 
 
 Lyndon B. Johnson's schedule 
  -Harry S. Truman's memorial service 
   -[Thomas] Hale Boggs’s memorial service 
    -Louisiana 
   -Wyatt Thomas Johnson, Jr. 
   -The President’s schedule 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-65 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:13 pm and 3:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles W. Colson talked with the White House operator. 
 
The President can be heard in the background. 
 
[See Conversation No. 393-2] 
 
 Request for a call to Gerald L. Warren 
 
Colson talked with Warren at an unknown time between 3:13 pm and 3:30 pm. 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Harry S. Truman’s memorial service 
   -Inquiries 
    -Frank Cormier 
     -Possible eulogy by the President 
    -Independence, Missouri 
   -Members of Congress 
 
 
 



-60- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Oct.-07) 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-66 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:41 pm and 4:46 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 830-6A] 
 
 Request for a call to Lyndon B. Johnson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-67 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  4:46 pm - 4:51 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Lyndon B. Johnson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 830-6B] 
 
 New Year's greeting 
 
 Johnson’s health 
 
 The President's conversation with Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 
  -Rebozo’s possible visit to Johnson 
  -Rebozo’s age 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Johnson’s empathy 
  -North Vietnamese return 
  -Settlement agreement 
 
 Wyatt Thomas Johnson, Jr. 
 
 The President’s and Lyndon Johnson's schedule 
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Conversation No. 35-67 (cont’d) 

 
  -Harry S. Truman’s memorial service 
   -Private memorial service in Independence, Missouri [December 27, 1972] 
    -Wreath laying 
   -Diplomatic representatives and members of Congress attendance 
    -Private memorial service 
   -Thomas Johnson 
   -Possible perceptions 
   -Claudia A. (Taylor) (“Lady Bird”) Johnson 
   -Thelma C. (“Pat”). Nixon 
   -Gerald L. Warren 
  -[Thomas] Hale Boggs’s memorial service 
   -Mrs. Nixon 
   -Lyndon Johnson’s health 
 
 Lyndon Johnson’s health 
  -University of Texas-University of Alabama football game [Cotton Bowl, January 

1, 1973] 
  -Doctor 
   -San Antonio 
  -University of Texas’s victory 
   -The President’s viewing on television 
  -Heart pains 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
  -Invitation to visit Florida 
   -Rebozo 
    -Character 
  -Johnson’s grandson [Lyndon Nugent] 
   -Visit to White House 
    -Future as politician 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 35-68 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:51 pm and 9:44 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-69 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  9:44 pm - 10:00 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
 Henry A. Kissinger 
  -Recent meeting with the President 
   -Kissinger’s mood 
    -Colson and H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
     -Forthcoming meeting 
   -Newspaper articles [of James B. (“Scotty”) Reston and Joseph C. Kraft] 
    -Effect on Kissinger 
    -Crosby S. Noyes 
    -Stewart J. O. Alsop 
    -Tone 
    -Richard (“Dick”) Wilson 
    -Tone 
     -The President 
    -The President's relationship with Kissinger 
  -Recent meeting with the President 
   -Kissinger’s morale 
  -Sensitivity 
   -Role in negotiations 
    -Forthcoming trip to Paris 
     -The President’s instructions 
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Conversation No. 35-69 (cont’d) 

 
  -Forthcoming meeting with Haldeman and Colson 
  -Recent meeting with the President 
   -Duration 
    -Instructions for Ronald L. Ziegler 
  -Forthcoming meeting with Haldeman and Colson 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Congressional relations 
   -House of Representatives resolution 
    -Effect 
     -US withdrawal for Prisoners of War [POWs] 
      -North Vietnamese position 
       -Foothold in South Vietnam 
   -US aid to South Vietnam 
    -Cut off of aid 
     -The President’s resistance 
      -US public opinion 
 
 Kissinger 
  -Forthcoming meeting with Haldeman and Colson 
  -Kissinger’s schedule 
   -Forthcoming trip to Paris, January 7, 1973 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -The President's schedule 
  -Meeting with Kissinger, William P. Rogers, Melvin R. Laird, Adm. Thomas H. 

Moorer and Richard M. Helms, January 4, 1973 
   -Memorial service for [Thomas] Hale Boggs 
   -Announcement 
    -Timing 
   -Purpose 
    -Solidarity 
   -Recent and forthcoming meetings with Kissinger 
    -Statement 
   -Bipartisan leadership meeting, January 5, 1973 
    -The President’s comments 
     -Sensitivity of talks 
     -Forthcoming reports to Congress 
      -Timing 
  -Kissinger and Colson’s forthcoming meeting with Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
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Conversation No. 35-69 (cont’d) 

 
 
 Roberto Clemente's death 
  -Press coverage 
  -White House statement 
   -Timing 
   -Richard A. Moore 
  -Funeral 
   -Daniel M. Galbreath 
    -Trip to Puerto Rico 
     -Dale Galbreath 
     -Group [Roberto Clemente Memorial Fund] 
  -Anastasio Somoza Debayle 
   -Trip to Nicaragua 
  -Roberto Clemente Memorial Fund 
   -The President’s role 
    -Press relations 
 
 George E. Allen’s [in-laws] [Mr. and Mrs. Felix Lumbrosso] 
  -White House tour 
  -Washington, DC 
  -Duration 
   -Press coverage 
 
 Congressional relations 
 
 Stock market 
  -Dow Jones industrial average 
   -Current figure 
   -Reaction to Vietnam Peace 
   -Effect on Congress 
  -State of economy 
   -Bullish signs 
    -Press coverage 
     -News magazines 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Democrats 
   -John B. Connally 
   -Postions on spending, government programs, end of Vietnam War 
    -Reaction of country 
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Conversation No. 35-69 (cont’d) 

 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Michael J. Mansfield 
  -Carl B. Albert 
  -Bipartisan leadership meeting 
  -Freshman Congressman reception 
  -Harry S. Truman’s memorial service 
   -John A. Scali’s view 
   -Private memorial service in Independence, Missouri 
   -Dean Francis B. Sayre 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler 
    -Gerald L. Warren 
   -Forthcoming conversation with the President 
    -Recent conversation with Colson 
   -Private memorial service 
    -Lyndon B. Johnson's attendance 
   -Criticism 
  -Vietnam War 
  -Congressional relations 
 
 Albert E. Sindlinger 
  -Recent conversation with W. Richard Howard 
  -Polls 
   -Procedures over holidays 
    -Public awareness of issues 
   -Public awareness of issues 
    -Sports 
    -National economy 
     -Retails spending over holidays 
     -Politics 
 
 National economy 
  -Retail spending over holidays 
   -Effect on Gross National Product [GNP] 
    -Fourth quarter 
  -Unemployment figures 
   -Predictions 
   -Effect 
    -Public awareness 
   -Bipartisanship leadership meeting 
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Conversation No. 35-69 (cont’d) 

 
  -Effect on nation 
   -Compared to Vietnam War 
    -Mansfield 
    -Congress 
    -“Doves” 
    -Press 
    -Paris negotiations 
    -Sindlinger poll 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Congressional relations 
   -Colson’s recent conversation with William E. Timmons 
    -J. William Fulbright 
     -Possible hearings or end the war legislation 
      -Timing 
       -1973 Inauguration 
   -Administration failure or success 
    -Political ramifications 
   -House Democratic Caucus 
    -End the war legislation 
     -January 2, 1973 
      -Republican support for administration 
       -Future vote 
       -George S. McGovern 
   -Possible resolution supporting the President 
    -Colson’s possible conversation with Gerald R. Ford 
    -Republican Caucus, January 3, 1973 
    -Timmons 
    -House of Representatives 
   -Forthcoming report to Congress 
    -Timing 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-70 
 
Date:  January 2, 1973 
Time:  10:01 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-70 (cont’d) 

 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Manolo Sanchez 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-71 
 
Date:  January 3, 1973 
Time:  1:01 pm - 1:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Michael J. Mansfield and Hugh Scott talked with the President. 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Reconvening of Senate 
   -Quorum 
   -Presidential nominations 
   -Messages 
  -The President’s schedule 
   -Bipartisan leadership meeting 
   -Freshman Congressmen and bipartisan leadership reception 
    -William E. Timmons 
   -Bipartisan leadership meeting 
    -Domestic policy 
 
 Senate schedule 
  -Nominations and messages 
   -Committees 
  -Committee structure 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Bipartisan leadership meeting 
   -Breakfast 
 
 New Year’s greeting 
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Conversation No. 35-72 
 
Date:  January 3, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:00 pm and 2:48 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 831-9] 
 
 Request for a call to Richard A. Moore 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-73 
 
Date:  January 3, 1973 
Time:  2:48 pm and 2:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Richard A. Moore. 
 
[See Conversation No. 831-11] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Daniel M. Galbreath meeting 
   -Moore’s schedule 
   -Willie Stargell 
   -Steve Blass 
   -The President's contribution to Roberto Clemente Memorial Fund 
    -Symbolism 
    -White House staff contributions 
     -Appropriate figures 
      -Photographs 
      -Check 
   -The President’s contribution 
    -Announcement 
     -White House staff contributions 
     -Amount of contribution 
     -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
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Conversation No. 35-73 (cont’d) 

 
      -Nicaraguan ambassador 
    -Initiative for contributions 
     -The President’s role 
      -The President’s statement, December 31, 1972 
      -Charles W. Colson 
      -Moore’s conversation with John W. Galbreath 
      -Press relations 
       -The President’s statement 
        -Dictation 
       -The President’s conversation with Moore 
        -John Galbreath 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-74 
 
Date:  January 3, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:52 pm and 2:59 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 831-14] 
 
 Request for a call to Gerald R. Ford and Thomas P. (“Tip”) O'Neill, Jr. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-75 
 
Date:  January 3, 1973 
Time:  2:59 pm - 3:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Gerald R. Ford and Thomas P. (“Tip”) O'Neill, Jr. 
 
[See Conversation No. 831-16] 
 
 Announcement 
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Conversation No. 35-75 (cont’d) 

 
 Congratulations to O’Neill 
 
 Audibility of conversation 
 
 O'Neill 
  -Poker-playing ability 
   -Karl E. Mundt 
   -The President 
    -Navy 
    -Wild card games 
 
 Reconvening of House of Representatives 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Bipartisan leadership meeting 
   -Breakfast 
   -[Thomas] Hale Boggs’s funeral 
   -Harry S. Truman’s memorial service 
    -The President’s conversation with Michael J. Mansfield and Carl B. 

Albert 
  -Freshmen Congressmen and bipartisan leadership reception 
   -Wives 
   -Timing 
   -Refreshments 
 
 State of the Union Address 
  -Format 
   -Message 
    -Inaugural Address 
    -Separate speech to Congress 
    -Television [TV] 
    -Content 
     -Tone 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Bipartisan leadership meeting 
   -Breakfast 
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Conversation No. 35-76 
 
Date:  January 3, 1976 
Time:  Unknown between 7:54 pm and 8:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-77 
 
Date:  January 3, 1973 
Time:  8:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
 Charles W. Colson’s schedule 
  -Return call 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-78 
 
Date:  January 3, 1973 
Time:  8:39 pm and 8:59 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Reconvention 
  -White House legislative staff morale 
   -Colson’s recent conversation with Thomas C. Korologos and Richard K. 

Cook 
    -Speeches, statements 
    -Request for briefings, fact sheets 
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Conversation No. 35-78 (cont’d) 

 
    -1972 election 
     -Results 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Senate Republicans 
   -Resolution supporting the President on Vietnam 
    -Unanimity 
  -Gerald R. Ford 
   -Rules 
   -Paul N. (“Pete”) McCloskey, Jr. 
   -Leadership 
   -Relationship with Colson 
   -Robert C. (“Bob”) Wilson 
    -Ford’s probable stance on forthcoming meeting [about Republican 

Congressional Campaign Committee Chairman], January 6, 1973 
 
 Henry A. Kissinger 
  -Press relations 
   -The President’s schedule 
    -Recent dinner with Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
     -Haig’s recent conversation with Colson 
   -Haig’s conversation with Kissinger 
    -Puerto Rico 
   -Haig’s conversations with the President 
    -Caution 
     -Haig’s background 
      -Army 
   -Haig’s recent conversation with Colson 
   -Source of stories 
    -James B. (“Scotty”) Reston article 
 
 Reston 
  -Sources in White House 
   -Kissinger 
  -Recent article on the President 
   -2000 
    -“Reunification” of US 
  -Influence 
   -Interview with Chou En-lai 
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Conversation No. 35-78 (cont’d) 

 
 Media relations 
  -Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 
   -Herbert G. Klein 
    -Colson’s conversation with Alexander Lankler 
     -Lankler’s background 
      -Washington, DC, Republican lawyer 
  -Washington Post 
   -Edward Bennett Williams possible meeting with Colson 
    -Tone 
   -Station license challenges 
    -Timing 
    -News coverage 
    -Jacksonville, Florida [WJFC] 
    -Miami 
    -News coverage 
   -News syndicate 
    -Cancellations 
     -White House relations with Washington Star 
      -Colson’s conversation with Neil Freeman 
       -King Features 
       -Gannett syndicate, Maine 
   -Williams’s possible meeting with Colson 
    -Purpose 
     -Listening 
      -Compared to telling 
      -Colson’s knowledge of license challenges 
  -William S. Paley 
  -Lloyd Cutler 
   -Meeting with Colson [and Shapiro] partner 
  -Williams’ possible meeting with Colson 
  -Edith Efron’s book [How CBS Tried to Kill a Book] 
   -[The News Twisters] 
    -Theme 
     -CBS’s alleged effort against The News Twisters 
   -Forthcoming book 
    -Analysis of 1972 campaign 
   -Reviews 
 
 William B. Saxbe 
  -Ohio International Brotherhood of Teamsters 
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Conversation No. 35-78 (cont’d) 

 
   -Support 
    -Removal 
     -Saxbe reaction 
  -Press relations 
   -Cincinnati and Columbus newspapers 
    -Donald D. Clancy 
    -Samuel L. Devine 
  -White House relations 
   -Senate 
  -Labor, press relations 
  -White House relations 
   -Telephone calls 
  -Effect of criticism 
 
 Stock market 
  -Dow Jones Industrial Average 
   -Increase 
  -Volume of trading 
  -Economic indicators 
   -Tone 
    -Vietnam War 
 
 Press relations 
  -Colson recent meeting with Paul L. Martin 
   -Martin’s indentity 
    -US News and World Report 
    -Conservatism 
    -Loyalty 
    -Health 
     -Cataracts 
   -Congressional relations 
    -1972 election 
    -Republicans 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -1972 election 
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Conversation No. 35-78 (cont’d) 

 
   -Republican candidates 
  -Silent Majority 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
  -Hugh Scott 
   -Picketing of home by youth, Christmas 1972 
    -Effect on Scott 
 
 Public relations [PR] 
  -National economy, leadership 
 
 Press relations 
  Smith Hempstone, Jr. article, January 3, 1973 
   -1972 
    -Reply to David S. Broder 
    -The President’s first term accomplishments 
     -1969 
      -Cold War 
     -The President’s trips to the People’s Republic of China [PRC] 

and Soviet Union 
     -Election 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Public opinion 
   -Washington, DC 
  -Ronald L. Ziegler statement 
   -Tone 
   -Colson’s viewing on television [TV] 
   -Colson’s recent meeting with Ziegler 
   -Tone 
  -Schedule 
   -Resolutions 
  -[Thomas] Hale Boggs's funeral 
  -Harry S. Truman's memorial service 
  -Bipartisan leadership meeting, January 5, 1973 
  -Saxbe 
   -Teamsters’ support 
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Conversation No. 35-78 (cont’d) 

 
   -Press relations 
    -Ohio 
  -Briefings 
 
 Thomas W. (“Teddy”) Gleason's statement 
  -New York 
  -Support for the President's Southeast Asia policy 
  -International Longshoremen's Association 
   -Loading and unloading ships 
   -US-Australia and US-Italy relations 
  -Effect 
  -Press relations 
   -US foreign policy 
    -Washington Post 
    -New York Times 
    -Reston 
    -Youth 
    -W. Ramsey Clark 
     -North Vietnamese hospital 
      -US bombing 
 
 Clark 
  -Hue orphanage 
   -North Vietnamese rocket attack 
   -Veterans of Foreign Wars [VFW] 
    -Recent conversation with Colson 
  -TV statement 
   -North Vietnam 
  -South Vietnam 
 
 Roberto Clemente Memorial Fund 
  -Richard A. Moore 
  -The President's recent meeting with [Daniel M Galbreath, Dave Giusti and Steve 

Blass] 
   -Moore 
  -The President's contribution 
   -Ziegler’s statement 
   -Moore 
   -Press and media relations 
  -Press and media relations 
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Conversation No. 35-78 (cont’d) 

 
   -Emotion 
   -The President's statement, January 2, 1973 
    -American Broadcasting Company [ABC] 
    -Advertisements 
     -Moore 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Public opinion 
   -Republicans 
    -1972 election 
  -Charles H. Percy 
   -Resolution supporting the President on Vietnam 
    -Norris Cotton 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
  -Republican leadership 
   -Cotton 
    -Senate Republican Conference 
     -Chairmanship 
   -Ford 
    -Wilson 
    -National Republican Campaign Committee 
     -Timing 
    -Republican National Committee [RNC] 
    -Robert J. Dole 
     -1972 election 
    -Recruitment of Republican Candidates for 1974 elections 
    -Priority 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 35-79 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:35 am and 8:46 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 833-3] 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-80 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  8:46 am - 8:50 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 833-4] 
 
 Colson’s forthcoming meeting with Edward Bennett Williams 
  -Jeanne L. Dixon 
   -Conversation with Rose Mary Woods 
    -Williams’s recent letter to the President 
  -Williams’ letter to the President 
   -Tone 
   -Content 
    -The President’s support of the Washington Redskins 
    -Regards for 1973 
   -Motivation 
    -1972 election 
    -Clients 
  -Timing 
  -Purpose 
   -Listening 
  -Washington Post 
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Conversation No. 35-80 (cont’d) 

 
  -Watergate 
  -Cooperation 
  -Williams' letter to the President 
   -Williams’ recent call to Colson 
    -Colson’s schedule 
     -Meeting with the President 
    -Message for Colson’s secretary 
    -[New York] 
  -Cooperation with Washington Post 
  -Williams’ tax returns 
  -Redskins 
   -Washington Post 
  -Watergate 
  -Washington Post 
   -Representation 
   -Embarrassment of the President 
  -The President's relationship with Williams 
   -Counsel for Joseph McCarthy 
  -Watergate 
  -Williams’ ability as lawyer 
  -Williams’ role 
   -Representation 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-81 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:50 am and 8:53 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 833-6] 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
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Conversation No. 35-82 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  8:53 am - 8:55 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 833-7] 
 
 Colson's forthcoming meeting with Edward Bennett Williams 
  -Williams' letter to the President 
   -Tone 
   -Washington Redskins 
  -Legal reputation of Williams 
   -The President’s view 
   -Candace W. (“Candy”) Mossler case 
  -Watergate 
   -Politics 
   -Conflict of interest in representing clients 
    -Washington Post 
    -Democratic National Committee 
    -Attacks on Presidential associates 
   -Colson’s deposition in trial 
    -Williams’ reaction 
     -Washington Post 
  -Williams’ letter to the President 
   -Significance 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-83 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:55 am and 9:03 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 833-8] 
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Conversation No. 35-83 (cont’d) 

 
 
 Request for a call to Paul L. Martin of US News and World Report 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-84 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  9:03 am - 9:04 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Paul L. Martin. 
 
[See Conversation No. 833-10A] 
 
 Martin's health 
  -Best wishes 
 
 Reading 
 
 1960 election 
  -Martin visits to California, Hawaii 
 
 Martin family's support of the President 
 
 Martin's politics 
  -Georgetown 
 
 Best wishes 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-85 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:48 pm and 2:54 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with White House operator. 
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Conversation No. 35-85 (cont’d) 

 
[See Conversation No. 393-8] 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-86 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  2:54 pm - 2:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No. 393-10] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Barber 
  -Meeting with John D. Ehrlichman and H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-87 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:15 pm and 5:16 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 [See Conversation No. 393-13] 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-88 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  5:17 pm - 5:18 pm 
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Conversation No. 35-88 (cont’d) 

 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No. 393-14A] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Barber 
   -Delay 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-89 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:52 pm and 8:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-90 
 
Date:  January 4, 1973 
Time:  8:13 pm - 8:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Public statements 
   -Henry A. Kissinger’s view 
   -Timing 
   -Melvin R. Laird, William P. Rogers, Kissinger, White House staff, John A. 

Scali 
   -Press relations 
    -Scali 
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Conversation No. 35-90 (cont’d) 

 
     -Stewart J. O. Alsop 
      -Pham Van Don 
       -Kissinger’s view 
     -Kissinger’s view 
     -Time 
     -Compared to Kissinger 
     -Network coverage 
      -Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 
     -Compared to Kissinger 
   -Sensitivity 
   -Timing 
    -Harry S. Truman’s memorial service 
    -Talk shows 
    -Kissinger’s forthcoming trip to Paris 
     -Settlement agreement 
      -Kissinger’s view 
   Settlement agreement 
    -Failure 
     -Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
     -Rogers 
     -Laird 
   -Kissinger and public relations [PR] 
    -Cambodia invasion 
    -The President’s November 3, 1969 speech 
    -Colson’s recent conversation with Kissinger 
     -The President’s appearance on television [TV] 
      -Effect 
       -Major confrontation 
     -Louis P. Harris’s article, January 4, 1973 
      -Kissinger’s credibility on Vietnam War 
      -Kissinger’s skill as negotiator 
   -“Hawks” 
  -Congressional relations 
   -“Hawks” opposition to Charles H. Percy’s resolution supporting the 

President on Vietnam 
    -Colson’s forthcoming conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
    -William E. Timmons 
    -Thomas C. Korologos 
    -John G. Tower 
     -Invitations to the White House 
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Conversation No. 35-90 (cont’d) 

 
    -Norris Cotton 
     -Principle 
    -Instruction for Colson 
     -Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman 
    -Timmons 
    -Clark MacGregor 
    -Congressional schedule 
    -MacGregor 
     -1972 election 
    -Haldeman 
     -Instruction for Colson 
     -Recent conversation with the President 
    -Ehrlichman 
     -Loyalty 
     -Demeanor 
    -1972 election 
    -The President’s meeting with Barry M. Goldwater 
    -Tower 
    -William E. Brock, III 
    -Haldeman 
    -Ehrlichman 
    -Administration failures 
     -1972 election 
    -The President’s Vietnam policies 
     -Correctness 
  -Public statements 
   -Kissinger’s view 
   -Congressional relations 
    -Ehrlichman 
    -Haldeman 
    -George P. Shultz 
   -Scali 
    -Time 
    -Network coverage 
    -Wires 
  -The President’s recent conversation with Haldeman 
   -Congressional relations 
    -End the war legislation 
     -Effect 
      -Washington, DC 
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Conversation No. 35-90 (cont’d) 

 
      -Network coverage 
    -Scali 
  -Congressional relations 
   -End the war legislation 
    -Washington, DC press 
    -Democratic Senators 
     -Washington Post 
    -Network coverage 
     -Tone 
      -Howard K. Smith 
   -Colson's meeting with James Roosevelt 
    -Mood 
    -Roosevelt compared to MacGregor 
    -Possible appointment for Roosevelt 
    -[Franklin D. Roosevelt] 
    -James Roosevelt’s recent call to Colson 
     -Los Angeles Times editorial 
    -Public support for the President 
    -James Roosevelt’s experience 
     -Samuel Rayburn 
      -Dwight D. Eisenhower 
    -Public support for the President 
   -“Hawks” opposition to Percy’s resolution 
    -Ehrlichman 
    -Haldeman 
    -Shultz 
    -House of Representatives 
   -House of Representatives 
    -Office contests 
     -Vote 
    -Gerald R. Ford 
     -Kissinger’s briefing of J. William Fulbright 
   -Kissinger’s briefing of Fulbright 
    -Colson’s recent conversation with Kissinger 
  -Colson’s recent conversation with Kissinger 
   -Kissinger’s mood 
    -Composure 
    -Suspiciousness 
  -Settlement agreement 
   -Kissinger’s view 
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Conversation No. 35-90 (cont’d) 

 
  -Congressional relations 
   -Republicans 
    -Timmons 
     -Compared to Bryce N. Harlow, MacGregor 
     -Technical ability 
      -Compared to inspirational ability 
   -Need for leadership 
    -MacGregor 
   -Korologos 
    -Percy’s resolution 
   -Percy’s resolution 
    -Senate Republican Conference 
     -Office contests 
      -Votes 
     -Percy 
      -Kissinger 
      -Cotton 
    -News coverage 
   -House Republican Conference 
    -Ford 
    -Paul N. (“Pete”) McCloskey, Jr.’s motion 
   -Kissinger 
   -Melvin R. Laird 
    -Briefing of loyalists 
     -January 6, 1973 vote 
     -Effect on North Vietnamese 
      -Kissinger 
      -End the war legislation 
       -Democrats 
       -Kissinger 
     -John J. Rhodes 
     -Instruction for Colson 
   -Haldeman, Ehrlichman 
    -Bipartisan leadership meeting 
   -Republican support for the President 
    -McCloskey 
    -Importance 
  -Resumption of talks 
   -Public opinion 
    -TV 
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Conversation No. 35-90 (cont’d) 

 
   -End of US bombing 
    -Time headline 
   -Rhodes 
    -Laird briefing 
    -Loyalty 
   -Republican support for the President 
  -Goldwater 
   -Letter to the New York Times 
    -Timing 
    -Analogy to Dwight D. Eisenhower 
     -Korean War 
    -US bombing 
     -Purpose 
     -Effect 
    -Distribution 
     -Laird 
     -Loyalists 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-91 
 
Date:  January 5, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:02 pm and 12:36 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles W. Colson talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-3A] 
 
 Request for a call Colson's office 
 
Colson talked with Holly Holm at an unknown time between 12:02 pm and 12:36 pm. 
 
 Colson's instructions 
  -Transcript of the President's remarks to bipartisan leadership meeting 
  -Ronald L. Ziegler's briefing transcript 
  -Instructions for John A. Scali regarding Central Intelligence Agency [CIA] reports 
   -White House approval 
   -Discretion 
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Conversation No. 35-92 
 
Date:  January 5, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:02 pm and 12:36 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-4] 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-93 
 
Date:  January 5, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:02 pm and 12:36 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-5] 
 
 Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler 
  -Ziegler’s schedule 
   -Briefing 
  -Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-94 
 
Date:  January 5, 1973 
Time:  12:36 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-94 (cont’d) 

 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-6] 
 
 Ronald L. Ziegler's schedule 
  -Briefing 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-95 
 
Date:  January 5, 1973 
Time:  12:37 pm - 12:38 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-7A] 
 
 Freshmen Congressmen and bipartisan leadership reception 
  -Photographers 
   -Oliver F. (“Ollie”) Atkins 
  -Press pools 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-96 
 
Date:  January 5, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:38 pm – 1:02 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles W. Colson talked with the White House operator. 
 
The President can be heard in the background. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-7B] 
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Conversation No. 35-96 (cont’d) 

 
 Request for a call to William E. Timmons 
 
Colson talked with Timmons at an unknown time between 12:38 pm and 1:02 pm. 
 
 Timmons's schedule 
  -Congressional meeting 
  -Michael J. Mansfield 
  -Congressional meeting 
  -Freshmen Congressmen and bipartisan leadership reception 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-97 
 
Date:  January 8, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:45 pm and 2:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-13] 
 
 Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-155 
 
Date:  January 8, 1973 
Time:  2:56 pm and 3:00 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-14] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -The President's 60th birthday 
   -Photographers 
    -George P. Shultz 
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Conversation No. 35-155 (cont’d) 

 
     -Wage and price controls 
    -Reporters 
    -Oliver F. (“Ollie”) Atkins 
    -Reporters 
    -Atkins 
    -Duration 
    -Pet [?] story 
  -Press briefing 
   -Purpose 
    -Birthday reflections 
   -Ziegler’s recent conversation with Pet [?] [last name unknown] 
    -The President’s discipline 
   -Location 
    -Executive Office Building [EOB] 
   -Timing 
   -Location 
    -EOB 
     -Papers 
      -Messages 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
   -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
    -Health 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
   -Age 
    -Need for young candidates for public office 
    -The President’s previous birthdays 
     -Reflections 
   -Birthday greetings 
 
 
 



-93- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Oct.-07) 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-98 
 
Date:  January 8, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:00 pm and 3:04 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-15] 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-99 
 
Date:  January 8, 1973 
Time:  3:04 pm - 3:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No 394-16] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -George P. Shultz and John D. Ehrlichman meeting 
   -Wage and price controls 
  -Kenneth R. Cole, Jr. 
   -Ehrlichman 
  -Frederic V. Malek 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
  -Roy L. Ash 
   -Haldeman 
   -Ehrlichman 
  -Shultz and Ehrlichman meeting 
   -Photographer 
   -Herbert Stein 
   -Purpose 
    -Wage and price controls 
  -Fran Lewine and Helen A. Thomas meeting 
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Conversation No. 35-99 (cont’d) 

 
   -Location 
    -Ronald L. Ziegler 
    -Executive Office Building [EOB] 
  -Edward R. G. Heath 
   -Format of visit and dinner [February 1-2, 1973] 
    -White House 
    -Camp David 
    -Meetings with the President 
    -[Earl of Cromer] George R. S. Baring 
    -US officials and foreign counterparts 
     -Henry A. Kissinger 
     -State Department 
     -Walter H. Annenberg 
     -Burke Trend 
      -Kissinger 
     -Kissinger 
    -Cabinet officials 
     -Sir Alexander (“Alec”) Douglas-Home 
     -William P. Rogers 
    -Camp David 
    -Number of guests 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-100 
 
Date:  January 8, 1973 
Time:  5:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 394-21/395-1A] 
 
 Request for a meeting with Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
  -Executive Office Building [EOB] 
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Conversation No. 35-101 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:24 am and 8:28 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator 
 
[See Conversation No. 836-1] 
 
 Request for a call to John J. McFall 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-102 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  8:28 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 836-2] 
 
 John J. McFall’s schedule 
 
 Birthday greetings 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-103 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  10:02 am - 10:03 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John J. McFall. 
 
[See Conversations No. 836-6A] 
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Conversation No. 35-103 (cont’d) 

 
 Congratulations for McFall's selection as House Democratic Whip 
  -California 
  -Speaker of the House 
  -Political ambitions 
   -McFall’s childhood 
   -Nixon’s experiences in Yorba Linda, California 
  -McFall’s career 
   -Law 
    -Farming 
  -Congressional leadership meeting 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-104 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 10:03 am and 12:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 836-9A] 
 
 Request for a call to George W. Romney 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-105 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  12:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 836-9B] 
 
 George W. Romney schedule 
  -Texas 
  -Arrival at Dulles Airport 
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Conversation No. 35-105 (cont’d) 

 
 
 Request for a call to Lenore L. Romney 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-106 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:52 pm and 2:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 836-9C] 
 
 Lenore L. Romney's schedule 
  -Washington Hilton speaking engagement 
 
 George W. Romney 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-107 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:23 pm and 2:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-2] 
 
 Request for a call to Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-108 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  2:30 pm - 2:38 pm 
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Conversation No. 35-108 (cont’d) 

 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-5] 
 
 Birthday greetings for the President 
  -Hope's telephone call 
 
 Television [TV] ratings 
  -1973 Super Bowl 
  -1971 Hope Christmas show 
  -1972 Hope Christmas show 
   -Timing 
 
 Hope’s age 
 
 Golf 
  -Arnold D. Palmer 
  -Los Angeles Open 
 
 Hope's visit to Southeast Asia 
  -Utapao Thailand 
   -B-52 base 
   -Briefings, jokes 
  -Guam 
   -Roman Gabriel 
   -Briefings, jokes 
   -Gen. Gerald W. (“Jerry”) Johnson 
    -Support for the President 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Hope press conference 
   -Unknown people 
   -Congress 
   -National Broadcasting Company [NBC] 
   -Congress 
    -Anti-war legislation 
     -Effect 
      -North Vietnam 
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Conversation No. 35-108 (cont’d) 

 
  -Delores (Reade) Hope 
  -Veterans 
  -Tone 
 
 Hope's health 
  -Phoenix Pro-Am Tournament 
 
 Golf 
  -Invitation to the President 
   -Palm Springs 
 
 Hope's forthcoming TV show, January 17, 1973 
  -The President’s possible viewing 
   -Wire to Rose Mary Woods 
 
 Harry L. (“Bing”) Crosby 
 
 Jack Benny 
  -Bill for wire 
  -Adolph Zukor dinner 
 
 Zukor dinner 
  -Guests 
  -Beverly Hilton 
  -The President's citation 
  -Possible Medal of Freedom for Zukor 
   -Letter to Leonard Garment 
    -Garment’s background 
     -The President’s law partner 
     -Saxophone 
    -Garment’s call to Hope 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-110 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  2:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-110 (cont’d) 

 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-6] 
 
 Instructions for Leonard Garment 
  -Call to Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-111 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:53 pm and 2:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-8] 
 
 Request for a call to Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-112 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  2:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-9] 
 
 Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo’s location 
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Conversation No. 35-113 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:56 pm and 3:02 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-11] 
 
 Request for a call to Lenore L. Romney 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-114 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  3:02 pm - 3:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Julie Nixon Eisenhower talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-12] 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Birthday greetings 
  -Party 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal returnable] 
[Duration:  4s  ] 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
  -The President’s schedule 



-102- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Oct.-07) 

 
Conversation No. 35-114 (cont’d) 

 
  -Rose Mary Woods 
  -Article on the President 
   -Helen A. Thomas 
   -Frances Lewine 
   -New York Times 
   -Dog 
   -Party 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 Constance M. (Cornell) (“Connie”) Stuart 
  -Departure 
   -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon's view 
   -Unknown person 
    -Life magazine 
   -Desire to leave 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
  -Parting remarks 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-115 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  3:04 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-14] 
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Conversation No. 35-115 (cont’d) 

 
 Lenore. L. Romney’s location 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-116 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  3:24 pm - 3:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Lenore L. Romney. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-16A] 
 
 The President's attempt to call George W. Romney 
 
 George Romney’s housing speech [at National Association of Home Builders meeting in 
Houston, January 8, 1973] 
  -The President's congratulations 
  -Subsidies 
  -Necessity 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-117 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:25 pm and 4:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 
 
The President and Charles W. Colson can be heard in the background. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-16B] 
 
 Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 
 
Haldeman talked with an unknown person in Bull's office at an unknown time between 3:25 pm 
and 4:11 pm. 
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Conversation No. 35-117 (cont’d) 

 
 
 Request for Bull. 
 
Haldeman talked with Bull at an unknown time between 3:25 pm and 4:11 pm. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-16C] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Automobiles for ride with Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 
   -South Grounds of White House 
   -Duration of ride 
   -Announcement 
   -Security requirements 
    -Seat divider 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler 
   -Security requirements 
    -Seat divider 
    -Flags 
   -Ziegler 
    -Notification 
     -Timing 
   -South grounds 
   -Stops 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-118 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  4:11 pm - 4:15 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
John D. Ehrlichman talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-16D] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Meetings with the President 
   -Counsellors 
    -Cabinet 
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Conversation No. 35-118 (cont’d) 

 
    -Meeting with Ehrlichman 
   -Donald E. Johnson 
    -Veteran Administration [VA] 
   -Russell E. Train 
    -Council on Environmental Quality [CEQ] 
    -[John A. Busterud, Beatrice E. Willard] 
   -CEQ 
    -William D. Ruckelshaus 
    -Busterud 
    -[Willard] 
    -Train 
    -Retentions 
   -Johnson 
    -Possible substitute 
    -Political ambitions 
     -Olin E. (“Tiger”) Teague 
   -Duration 
   -Peter J. Brennan 
    -Confirmation of hearings 
   -Previous meetings 
   -Counsellors 
    -Second term reorganization 
     -Announcement 
    -Caspar W. (“Cap”) Weinberger 
     -Office of Management and Budget [OMB] 
    -Forthcoming meetings 
    -Duration 
   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
    -Stephen B. Bull 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-119 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:15 pm and 4:16 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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Conversation No. 35-119 (cont’d) 

 
[See Conversation No. 401-16E] 
 
 Request for a call to Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-120 
 
Date:  January 9, 1973 
Time:  4:16 pm - 4:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-16] 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -Automobile trip 
   -Accompaniment 
  -Departure time 
  -South Grounds of White House 
  -Return time 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-121 
 
Date:  January 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:26 pm and 3:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 395-5] 
 
 Request for a call to Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
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Conversation No. 35-122 
 
Date:  January 10, 1973 
Time:  3:34 pm - 3:35 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Col. Richard T. Kennedy. 
 
[See Conversation No. 395-6] 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Report 
   -January 10-11, 1973 meetings 
    -Schedule 
   -Delivery to Executive Office Building [EOB] 
   -January 11, 1973 meeting 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-123 
 
Date:  January 10, 1973 
Time:  3:41 pm - 3 :46 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 395-8] 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Report 
   -Timing 
    -Paris 
  -Haldeman's recent conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 
   -Progress of talks 
   -Schedule changes 
    -Presidential approval 
     -Procedures 
      -Compared to substance 
   -January 10, 1973 meeting  
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Conversation No. 35-123 (cont’d) 

 
    -Duration 
    -Technical meeting 
   -Technical meeting, January 11, 1973 
   -Kissinger’s schedule, January 13, 1973 
    -Return from Paris 
    -Trip to Hanoi 
     -Pace of talks 
  -Report 
   -The President’s recent conversation with Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
    -Meeting 
   -Haldeman’s recent conversation with Kissinger 
   -Instruction for Haldeman 
    -Kennedy 
   -Meeting with Haldeman and Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
   -The President’s conversation with Kissinger 
    -Kissinger’s trip to Hanoi 
     -Signing of settlement agreement 
      -The President’s television [TV] announcement 
       -Purpose 
        -Explanation 
       -Timing 
  -Kissinger’s trip to Hanoi 
   -Signing of settlement agreement 
    -The President’s TV announcement 
     -Timing 
     -Meeting with Congressional leaders 
     -Cease-fire 
     -Prisoners of War [POWs] 
    -Kissinger’s and North Vietnamese intentions 
 
 Second term reorganization 
  -Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division 
   -Lewis A. Engman 
   -J. Stanley Pottinger 
    -Ehrlichman 
     -Age 
      -Problem 
       -Older and younger lawyers
 
 Donald A. Webster 
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Conversation No. 35-124 
 
Date:  January 10, 1973 
Time:  3:49 - 3:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Dan Rowan and Dick Martin. 
 
[See Conversation No. 395-11] 
 
 Appreciation for birthday gift 
  -Skit 
   -Paul W. Keyes 
   -Football 
  -San Clemente 
 
 Best wishes 
 
 Super Bowl game 
  -Point spread 
  -Miami Dolphins 
   -Age, speed 
  -Washington Redskins 
   -Desire to win 
   -Experience 
 
 Skit 
  -Screening for staff 
   -The President’s conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-125 
 
Date:  January 10, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:50 pm and 7:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-125 (cont’d) 

 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for Muriel (“Honey”) (Johnson) Berlin 
  -Hearst Corporation 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-126 
 
Date:  January 10, 1973 
Time:  7:28 pm - 7:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Muriel (“Honey”) (Johnson) Berlin. 
 
 Appreciation for birthday gift 
  -The President’s family 
  -Ties 
   -The President’s television [TV] appearances 
  -Manufacturer 
   -Berlin’s conversation with Louis Philip Gélinas of Canada 
   -Falconer-D’aroma [sp?] 
   -Dobb’s 
   -Cavanaugh’s 
   -Gélinas 
   -Richard E. (“Dick”) Berlin 
 
 Emil (“Bus”) Mosbacher, Jr., Patricia R. Mosbacher 
  -21 Club 
  -Iranian ambassador 
 
 George and Louis Woods, Richard Berlin 
  -Riverhouse 
  -Unknown person from International Business Machines [IBM] 
 
 Appreciation for birthday gift 
  -Letter 
 
 The President’s TV appearances 
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Conversation No. 35-126 (cont’d) 

 
  -Ties 
 
 Support for the President 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -[US bombing] 
  -Communists 
   -Richard Berlin 
  -The Berlins’s visit to Philippines 
  -Ferdinand E. Marcos 
  -Imelda Marcos 
   -Assassination attempt 
   -Kenneth B. Keating 
 
 Best wishes 
  -Richard Berlin 
  -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-127 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:36 am and 9:04 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 838-10] 
 
 Request for a call to Peter J. Brennan 
  -Brennan’s identity 
   -Secretary of [Labor]-designate 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-128 
 
Date:  January 11, 1972 
Time:  9:08 am - 9:09 am 
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Conversation No. 35-128 (cont’d) 

 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Peter J. Brennan. 
 
[See Conversation No. 838-11A] 
 
 Brennan’s confirmation hearings 
  -Congratulations 
  -Problems 
   -Washington Post 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-129 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 9:09 am and 9:42 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
Col. Richard T. Kennedy can be heard in the background. 
 
[See Conversation No. 838-11B] 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Nguyen Van Thieu 
   -North Vietnam 
 
 Request for a call to James T. Lynn 
  -Lynn’s identity 
   -Secretary of Housing and Urban Development [HUD]-designate 
   -Under Secretary of Commerce 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-130 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  9:42 pm - 9:43 pm 
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Conversation No. 35-130 (cont’d) 

 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with James T. Lynn. 
 
[See Conversation No. 838-12] 
 
 The President schedule 
  -Cabinet meetings 
   -Confirmations 
 
 Lynn's confirmation hearings 
  -Timing 
   -Harrison A. Williams, Jr. 
  -Housing issue 
   -George W. Romney’s housing speech [at National Association of Home 

Builders meeting in Houston, January 8, 1973] 
    -Paul H. O'Neill 
     -Office of Management and Budget [OMB] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-131 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 10:20 am and 11:03 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 838-18A] 
 
 Request for a call to Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
 
Haldeman talked with an unknown person in Agnew's office at an unknown time between 10:20 
am and 11:03 am. 
 
 Request for Agnew 
 
Haldeman talked with Agnew at an unknown time between 10:20 am and 11:03 am. 
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Conversation No. 35-131 (cont’d) 

 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Meeting with Agnew 
   -Timing 
   -Middle East 
    -Vietnam negotiations 
     -Paris 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-132 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 12:14 pm and 1:00 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 838-19A] 
 
 Request for a call to William E. Timmons 
 
Haldeman talked with Timmons at an unknown time between 12:14 pm and 1:00 pm. 
 
[See Conversation No. 838-19A] 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Democratic Caucus resolutions 
   -Impoundment of funds 
   -Cabinet officers' testimony 
    -William P. Rogers 
   -Thomas C. Korologos 
   -Impeachment 
   -Impoundment of funds 
    -John V. Tunney 
    -Importance 
     -Possible follow-up 
   -Copies 
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Conversation No. 35-133 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 1:05 pm and 2:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-21] 
 
 Request for a call to Tricia Nixon Cox 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-134 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  2:11 pm - 2:12 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 
 
Edward R. F. Cox can be heard in the background. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-22] 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Shenyang Acrobatic Troupe 
  -Performance 
   -Audience of response 
   -Flowers of friendship 
    -US-China relations 
  -The President’s schedule 
   -Stephen B. Bull 
  -Publicity 
   -Visit to see the National Zoo 
    -Pandas 
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Conversation No. 35-134 (cont’d) 

 
  -Performance 
   -Audience 
    -Republic of China [ROC] 
    -People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
    -Autographs 
    -Washington, DC 
   -Seating 
    -Peter M. Flanigan 
    -Leonard Garment 
    -Spouses 
    -Goodwill cultural exchange 
   -Security described 
    -Need 
    -Compared to the President’s security 
    -Anticommunists 
   -Audience response 
    -Response 
    -Standing ovation 
     -Length 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-135 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:12 pm and 2:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-24] 
 
 Request for a call to Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
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Conversation No. 35-136 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  2:17 pm - 2:18 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Col. Richard T. Kennedy. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-25] 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Report 
   -Request for delivery to the Executive Office Building [EOB] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-137 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:15 pm and 3:19 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-28] 
 
 Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-138 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  3:19 pm - 3:20 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-29] 
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Conversation No. 35-138 (cont’d) 

 
 The President's request for a meeting in the Executive Office Building [EOB] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-139 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  3:55 pm - 3:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-31/402-1A] 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Meeting with Haldeman 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-140 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:57 pm and 4:15 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-31/402-1B] 
 
 Request for a call to Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-141 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  4:15 pm - 4:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-141 (cont’d) 

 
The President talked with Col. Richard T. Kennedy. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-31/402-1C] 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Instructions for Henry A. Kissinger 
   -Announcement 
    -Timing 
     -January 18, 1973 
    -Ronald L. Ziegler’s role 
  -Settlement agreement 
   -Nguyen Van Thieu’s rejection 
    -Alexander M. Haig, Jr.’s schedule 
     -January 13, 1973 
    -Effect on announcement 
     -Thieu response 
     -Message for Kissinger 
   -Thieu’s acceptance 
    -Effect on announcement 
     -Ziegler 
     -Signing by Kissinger 
      -Privacy 
   -Thieu’s rejection 
    -Haig’s schedule 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-142 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:35 pm and 5:02 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-31/402-1D] 
 
 Request for a call to Claude S. Brinegar 
  -Brinegar’s identity 
   -Secretary of Transportation-designate 



-120- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Oct.-07) 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-143 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  5:02 pm - 5:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Claude S. Brinegar. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-31/402-1E] 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -1973 Inauguration 
  -Cabinet meeting 
 
 Brinegar's confirmation hearings 
  -Status 
  -Timing 
  -Family arrival 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-144 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:03 pm and 5:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-31/402-1F] 
 
 Request for a call to Frederick B. Dent 
  -Dent’s identity 
   -Secretary of Commerce-designate 
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Conversation No. 35-145 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  5:10 pm - 5:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Frederick B. Dent. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-31/402-1G] 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Cabinet meeting 
   -Timing 
    -1973 Inauguration 
 
 Dent's confirmation hearings 
  -Timing 
  -Tone 
 
 George P. Shultz 
  -Announcement of Phase III 
   -Response of business community 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-146 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:11 pm and 5:12 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-31/402-1H] 
 
 Request for a call to George P. Shultz 
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Conversation No. 35-147 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  5:12 pm - 5:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George P. Shultz. 
 
[See Conversation No. 401-31/402-1I] 
 
 The President's conversation with Frederick B. Dent 
  -Shultz's announcement on Phase III 
   -Response of business community 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler’s view 
 
 Pierre Rinfret 
  -Current meeting with Shultz 
  -View of Phase III 
  -Letter to the President 
  -Trade problems 
  -International monetary affairs 
  -Message from the President 
   -Rinfret’s speech supporting Phase III 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-148 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:30 pm and 6:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
 Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
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Conversation No. 35-149 
 
Date:  January 11, 1973 
Time:  6:07 pm - 6:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 
 The President's schedule 
  -The President's departure for Florida 
   -Timing 
    -January 12, 1973 
     -Compared to January 13, 1973 
   -Haldeman’s conversation with Alexander M. Haig, Jr. and Col. Richard T. 

Kennedy 
    -Meeting [with Henry A. Kissinger] 
   -Reception for Chinese [Shenyang Acrobatic Troupe] 
    -Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
   -Helicopter 
   -Inaugural Address 
    -Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
   -Haig 
   -Kissinger 
    -Vietnam negotiations 
     -Paris 
   -Ronald L. Ziegler’s announcement 
    -Timing 
   -Timing 
   -Sensitivities 
    -White House staff, press relations 
   -Timing 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-150 
 
Date:  January 12, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 8:07 am and 8:19 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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Conversation No. 35-150 (cont’d) 

 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 395-18] 
 
 Request for a call to Col. Richard T. Kennedy 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-151 
 
Date:  January 12, 1973 
Time:  8:19 am - 8:28 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Col. Richard T. Kennedy. 
 
[See Conversation No. 395-19] 
 
 Vietnam negotiations 
  -Henry A. Kissinger's report 
   -Plans 
    -Request for delivery to the Executive Office Building [EOB] 
  -Settlement agreement 
   -William E. Timmons 
    -List of people to inform 
   -Informing William P. Rogers and Melvin R. Laird 
    -Kennedy’s recent note to Kissinger 
    -The President’s role 
    -Schedules 
     -Kissinger 
    -Telephone calls 
    -Kennedy’s role 
     -The President’s schedule 
      -Florida 
       -Kissinger 
     -Meeting 
      -Previous meeting with Peter B. Johnson and [David] 

Kenneth Rush 
       -Timing 
        -US bombing of North Vietnam, December 18, 
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Conversation No. 35-151 (cont’d) 

 
1972 

  -Settlement agreement 
   -Alexander M. Haig, Jr.’s trip to Saigon 
    -Timing 
     -January 14, 1973 
      -Kissinger’s view 
   -Announcement 
    -Cessation of US bombing 
    -Ronald L. Ziegler 
    -Cessation of US bombing 
     -News coverage 
     -Timing 
      -January 15, 1973 
       -Kissinger’s return to Paris 
   -The President’s schedule 
    -Florida 
     -Kissinger and Haig 
      -Cessation of US bombing 
       -Announcement 
   -Haig’s trip to Saigon 
    -Announcement 
     -Kennedy’s conversation with Ziegler 
     -Effect 
      -News coverage 
   -Cessation of US bombing 
    -Ziegler’s announcement 
     -Timing 
      -January 15, 1973 
   -Informing Congressmen, Senators, Rogers, Laird 
   -Informing Rogers and Laird 
    -Timing 
     -January 14, 1973 
     -Kissinger’s return from Paris 
     -The President’s schedule 
      -Florida 
     -The President’s role 
     -Kennedy’s role 
      -Kissinger’s return from Paris 
       -Announcement 
      -Breakthrough 
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Conversation No. 35-151 (cont’d) 

 
      -Haig’s trip to Saigon 
      -Kissinger’s return from Paris 
       -Ziegler’s announcement 
        -Timing 
      -Haig’s trip to Florida 
   -Informing Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
    -Kennedy’s role 
     -Haig’s and Kissinger’s meeting with the President in Florida 
     -Haig’s trip to Saigon 
   -Informing Rogers and Laird 
    -Cessation of US bombing 
     -Timing 
   -Informing Congressional leaders 
    -Timing 
    -Kennedy’s role 
     -Hugh Scott 
     -Gerald R. Ford 
     -Kissinger’s return from Paris 
     -Developments 
     -Haig’s trip to Saigon 
     -Progress of negotiations 
     -Haig’s trip to Saigon 
      -Announcement 
     -Developments 
     -Tone 
  -Kissinger’s report 
   -Delivery to EOB 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-152 
 
Date:  January 12, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 11:25 am and 11:43 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 396-4] 
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Conversation No. 35-152 (cont’d) 

 
 Request for a call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-153 
 
Date:  January 12, 1973 
Time:  11:43 am - 11:49 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 
 
Stephen B. Bull can be heard in the background. 
 
[See Conversation No. 396-5A] 
 
 
***************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Conversation with Stephen B. Bull 
 
 The President’s schedule 
  -Trip to Florida 
  -Executive Office Building [EOB] 
  -Clothing 
  -1973 Inaugural speech 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1A 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  57s  ] 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1A 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
  -Chinese reception 
   -Shenyang Acrobatic Troupe 
 
 Julie’s Dictaphone 
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Conversation No. 35-153 (cont’d) 

 
  -Rose Mary Woods 
  -Use 
  -Advantages 
   -Jenny 
    -Anecdotal details 
    -Big news 
     -Birthday party 
    -Iowa 
     -White House 
    -Oral diary 
     -Transcription 
     -[Dwight] David Eisenhower, II 
     -Importance 
    -Publication 
 
 Weather 
  -Florida 
  -Camp David 
 
 The President’s second term 
  -1973 Inaugural 
   -Speech 
   -Activities 
   -Republican National Committee [RNC] 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1B 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  23s  ] 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1B 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
  -Next four years 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
***************************************************************** 
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[There is no Conversation No. 35-154] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 35-109 
 
Date:  January 12, 1973 
Time:  11:50 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 396-6] 
 
 Request for a meeting with Raymond K. Price, Jr. in the Executive Office Building 

[EOB] 




